Anthon! Williams

From: Adonnys Jordan <ajordan@spectrumretirement.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Anthony Williams

Subject: RE: Rick Abel

confirm

Adonnys B Jordan CDM CFPP
Park Meadows Food & Beverage Director

Park Meadows Senior Living

A SPECTRUM RETIREMENT COMMUNITY
5901 West 107th St.

Overland Park, KS 66207

ph: 913-901-8200
ajordan@spectrumretirement.com
www.ParkMeadowsSeniorLiving.com
Make sure to Like us on Facebook!
Check out our blog!

Adonnys Jordan
Park Meadows Director, Food & Beverage

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

The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged or protected communication. Access to this message
by anyone other than the addressee is not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) not disclose, disseminate or use
the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. Thank you.

From: Anthony Williams <anthony@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 10:11 AM

To: Adonnys Jordan <ajordan@spectrumretirement.com>
Subject: Rick Abel

*External Email*
Hey,

Looks like we missed a couple of days for Rick Abel last month. Please confirm.

8/21- 3p-8p
8/27- 6a-230p



Thanks,

Anthony Williams
Operations Manager, Hospitality Services

The Service Companies
607 Westport Road - Suite 300 | Kansas City, MO 64111

0: 913-831-2498 M: 913-608-3878
E: anthony@acrobatoutsourcing.com

THE SERVICE
COMPANIES

SERVICE ABDYE ALL



